

Shinnosuke Fukuoka

Partner

Tel : +81-3-6250-6335(Direct)

Fax : +81-3-6250-7200

E-mail : s_fukuoka@jurists.co.jp



In the area of Robotics/Artificial Intelligence, Shin Fukuoka mainly handles AI, Big Data and IoT.

In the area of Corporate, he mainly handles M&A and Corporate Governance.

In the area of Restructuring/Insolvency, he has been involved in numerous restructuring and insolvency cases, especially cross-border insolvency cases, representing both debtor parties and creditor parties. Most recently, he represented Daiichi Chuo Kisen Kaisha and Japan Airlines as a legal counsel of the debtor and Elpida, Takefuji and Mt.Gox as a creditor's counsel.

He has also contributed to many publications, including "Law and Strategy of the Internet of Things and Artificial Intelligence", "Practice of Regulations on Insider Trading" and "An Overview of the United States Bankruptcy Code".

Admitted

Japan (1998)
New York (2007)

Education

The University of Tokyo, LL.B. (1996)
Duke University School of Law, LL.M. (2006)

Other Professional Experience

Nakajima Transactional Law Office (1998-2001)
Schulte Roth & Zabel LLP, New York (2006-2007)
Blake Dawson Waldron (Now Ashurst), Sydney (2007-2008)
Secretariat of the East Asian Association of Insolvency & Restructuring (2013-present)
Board Member, Japanese Federation of Insolvency Professionals (2013-present)
Vice-President, Bankruptcy Law Division, Legal Studies

OFFICES

TOKYO

NAGOYA

OSAKA

FUKUOKA

BANGKOK

BEIJING

SHANGHAI

DUBAI

HANOI

HO CHI MINH CITY

JAKARTA*¹

NEW YORK

SINGAPORE

YANGON

HONG KONG*²

*1 ASSOCIATE OFFICE

*2 AFFILIATE OFFICE

Department, Daini Tokyo Bar Association (2013-present)
Member, International Insolvency Institute (2013-present)
Visiting Professor, Osaka University Law School (2014-2015)
Member, International Bar Association, Insolvency Section (2014-present)
A committee member, The Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry Investigative Commission "AI and Data Contract Guidelines Review Committee" (2018-present)
A member, The Cabinet Office "Review Committee on Human-centered AI Social Principles" (2018-present)
A member, The Japan Patent Office "Research and study committee of 2018 regarding the method of protection and use of intellectual property to formulate an intellectual property strategy in the genome medical field" (2018-present)

Representative Publications

The law relating to AI development and points for contract drafting (Seibunsha 2020)
Data Transaction Contracts and Practice (Co-author, Shojihomu, 2019)
Law and Strategy of the Internet of Things and Artificial Intelligence(Second Edition) (Co-author, Shojihomu, 2019)
Data Contract Law (Co-author, Shojihomu, 2019)
Artificial Intelligence: Law and Issues (Co-author, Shojihomu, 2018)
An Overview of the United States Bankruptcy Code (Second Edition) (Author, Shojihomu, 2016)
Financing Company Group Restructurings, Japan Chapter (Co-author, Oxford University Press, 2015)
Class Actions in the United States of America and Bankruptcy Proceedings in Japan (Co-author, NBL No. 1038, 2014)
Licences and Insolvency: A Practical Global Guide to the Effects of Insolvency on IP Licence Agreements, Japan Chapter (Co-author, Globe Law and Business, 2014)
120 Q&As for Legal Practice Concerning Corporate Reorganizations (Co-author, Kinzai Institute for Financial Affairs, Inc., 2013)
Legal Practice Guide to Shareholders' Meeting (Co-author, Shojihomu, 2012)
An Overview of Chinese Insolvency Law (Co-author, Shojihomu, 2011)
Legal Practice of Turnaround ADR and DIP type Corporate Reorganization (Author, Seibunsha, 2009)

Languages

Japanese, English